


































PURDUE
December 22,2009

Kit Morris
NIKE, Inc.
One Bowerman Drive
Beaverton, OR 97005-6453

Dear Kit,

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

Office of the Director
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Enclosed is the signed contract extension agreement between Nike, Inc. and Purdue University lOT a period of
an additional four (4) Contract Years. The new expiration date of our contract is June 30, 2014. We have kept
the original extension letter for our files.

Sincerely,

v : .~t /1fn, ~va u ?~~.
Morgan J. Burke, Director
Intercollegiate Athletics
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Enclosure

Intercollegiate Athletic Facility l!1 1000 N, University Street 011 West Lafayette, IN 47907·2070

(765) 494·3189 f' Fax: (765) 496·1280 1il purduesports.corn



December 16, 2009

Transmjtted via FedEx

Mr. Morgan Burke
Director of Athletics
Purdue University
1000 North University Street
West Lafayette, IN 47907-2070

RE: Contract Extension Confirmation

Dear Morgan:

Further to our conversations, this will confirm the extension of the NIKE-Purdue
University Multi-Sport Agreement for a period of an additional four (4)1 Contract
Years. Accordingly, the new expiration date of our contract is June 30, 2014.
Kindly sign and return to me a copy of this agreement for our files.

I
We look forward to your continued success and our long term partnerslhiP.

Sincerely yours,

lt Morris
Director of College Sports Marketing

ACKNOWLEDGEDa AGREED:
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f Intercollegiate Athletics

By:

cc: Gary Way
Marielle Guettler
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